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The First Schools

• First school in area was a one room cabin 

on the Parker homestead (Heather Park 

area now)

• First school in actual town of Vernonia was 

on hill where Stony Point Road joins 

Keasey Road 



First School in Vernonia



Tucker School (near Cedar Ridge)



Inside Tucker School



FIRST Washington School

• Elementary school plus some high school 

age students.  For formal high school 

education, students had to board at 

schools in the valley.

• When it was torn down, the materials were 

salvaged by members of the Natal Grange 

to build their hall.



First Washington School



Washington Grade School

• Built in 1930.  Original budget was 

$75,000 but final cost was $90,000.

• Half of the students in Vernonia attended 

WGS, the others went to Lincoln.

• Vernonia High School was built in 1922 on 

A Street with financial support from 

Oregon American Lumber Company.

• The “new” high school was built in 1952.



First Vernonia High School
Built in 1922 – this is May Day in the 1940s



Second Washington School
(Mill worker housing in view left rear)



Postcard of the New WGS – 1930s



View of WGS during mill years



Future VHS Class of 1947



WGS Staff 1948



WGS – 8th Grade 1945



1950 – WGS 2nd in State





WGS Band in Parade


